

VENTNOR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION VENTNOR BOXING CLUB IWALC REPORT 	Date	11 NOVEMBER 2013	TIME	7рм	VENUE	ST MARGARET'S HALL
ITEM SUBJECT PURPOSE A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES 1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE RECORD 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST INFORMATIO 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 APPROVAL INFORMATIO 4) FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION 5) SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) No. 31 BUS ROUTE DISCUSSION DISCUSSION 9) VENTNOR DOXING CLUB DISCUSSION DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT REPORT 90/13 INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION 12) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS IN view of the confidential nature of the following item: In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION			AG	FNDA		
I) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE RECORD 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST INFORMATIC 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 APPROVAL INFORMATIC 4) FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION 5) SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC INFORMATIC A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATIC INFORMET OF PUBLIC AND PRESS IN view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	Ітем	Subject				PURPOSE
2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST INFORMATIC 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 APPROVAL INFORMATIC 4) FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION 5) SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES 12) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS IN view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION		ΑΡυ	BLIC FORUM	FOR UP TO 1	5 MINUTES	
 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC INFORMATIC TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATIC EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. 	I)	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE				Record
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 14 OCTOBER 2013 PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 APPROVAL INFORMATION PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 15/10/13 & 5/11/13 4) FINANCE REPORT REPORT 86/13 DECISION 5) SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 86/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) No. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATION INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION 12) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION as it is	2)	Declarations of Interest				INFORMATION
5) SALISBURY GARDENS REPORT 87/13 DECISION 6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATIC LEXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	3)	TOWN COUNCIL MEETING	14 October		1/13	Approval Information
6) VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E0101763 REPORT 88/13 DECISION 7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) NO. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATIC A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES 12) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	4)	FINANCE REPORT			REPORT 86/13	Decision
7) VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB REPORT 89/13 DECISION 8) No. 31 BUS ROUTE REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATIC 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATIC INFORMER OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: DECISION It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: DECISION It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: DECISION	5)	SALISBURY GARDENS			REPORT 87/13	Decision
8) No. 31 Bus Route REPORT 90/13 DECISION 9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION INFORMER OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: DECISION It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: DECISION In view of the confidential nature. Descurption of the confidential nature. DECISION	6)	VENTNOR CENTRAL: LSOA E01	.01763		REPORT 88/13	Decision
9) VENTNOR BOXING CLUB DISCUSSION 10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION INFORMATION OF CLERKS' REPORT A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES I2) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	7)	VENTNOR TENNIS CLUB			REPORT 89/13	Decision
10) IWALC REPORT INFORMATION 11) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES I2) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	8)	No. 31 Bus Route			Report 90/13	Decision
II) TOWN CLERKS' REPORT REPORT 91/13 INFORMATION A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES I2) Exclusion of PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. Decision	9)	VENTNOR BOXING CLUB				Discussion
A PUBLIC FORUM FOR UP TO 15 MINUTES I2) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. DECISION	10)	IWALC REPORT				INFORMATION
I2) EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS DECISION In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature. Item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature.	H)	TOWN CLERKS' REPORT			REPORT 91/13	INFORMATION
In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act : to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is of a confidential nature.		Α Ρυ	BLIC FORUM	FOR UP TO 1	5 MINUTES	
I3)SALISBURY GARDENSREPORT 92/13DECISION	12)	In view of the confidential nature of the following item: It was resolved under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings (1960) Act: to exclude the Public and Press whilst the next item is under discussion as it is				Act:
	13)	SALISBURY GARDENS			Report 92/13	Decision